

**Communities & Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Board (4) Work Programme 2015/16**

|   |
|---|
| 8 July 2015   |
| City of Culture   |
| 16 September 2015   |
| Homelessness Service  |
| 4 November 2015   |
| Coventry Homefinder Choice Based Lettings Policy  |
| Community Activity Directory  |
| Active Citizens, Strong Communities Strategy: Coventry's Asset Based Working Strategy Implementation Plan                                   |
| 10 February 2016  |
| Waste collection policy and performance   |
| School Crossing Patrols   |
| 9 March 2016  |
| Community Grants  |
| Flood Risk Management and Drainage Update   |
| 20 April 2016   |
| To be identified  |
| Dates to be Determined  |
| Delivering Early Action Neighbourhood Bid   |
| Fly-tipping   |
| Pothole strategy – reactive maintenance procedure   |
| Municipal Year 16-17  |
| Progress on the implementation of supported accommodation and floating support for homeless service users and ex-offenders (Salvation Army) |
| Progress on the Highway Asset Management Policy and Strategy  |
| Implications of Housing Policy changes in London and subsequent influence on housing stock in Coventry                                      |
| Policy for implementation and future management of residents parking schemes.   |

| Date              | Title   | Detail   | Cabinet Member/<br>Lead Officer   | Source                      | Outcomes |
|-------------------|---|--|---|-----------------------------|----------|
| 8 July 2015       | City of Culture   | A briefing note with the current position and future plans for the bid for UK City of Culture 20121  | David Nuttal<br>Cllr Abbott   | Informal meeting<br>17/6/15 |          |
| 16 September 2015 | Homelessness Service  | Report back on the performance of the new service implemented in April 2014 run by the Salvation Army  | Cllr Abbott / Ayaz Maqsood  | Cabinet Member              |          |
| 4 November 2015   | Coventry Homefinder Choice Based Lettings Policy  | Report back on the impacts of the policy, following on from the first full year implementation.  | Cllr Abbott/<br>Adrienne Bellingeri<br>Anthea Smith<br>Kimberly Fawcett | SB3 19th<br>March 2014      |          |
|                   | Active Citizens, Strong Communities Strategy: Coventry's Asset Based Working Strategy Implementation Plan | To consider progress on the Asset Based working strategy   | Valerie De-Souza<br>Michelle McGinty<br>Helen Shankster<br>Cllr Abbott  |                             |          |
|                   | Community Activity Directory  | The Board were requested by SB5 to consider how the Community Development Team works in the neighbourhoods, with particular reference to the hard to reach and disadvantaged communities and individuals, and how support is offered to the most vulnerable. | Pete Fahy<br>Michelle McGinty<br>Cllr Abbott                            | SB5 1/7/15                  |          |
| 10 February 2016  | Waste collection policy and performance – combined with a visit to the recycling plant                    | To consider what should be included in the development of a waste collection policy, including recycling. Also to include performance issues.  | Andrew Walster<br>Cllr Lancaster  | Informal meeting<br>17/6/15 |          |
|                   | School Crossing   | To look in more detail at those  | Paul Boulton  | Informal                    |          |

| Date                      | Title  | Detail  | Cabinet Member/<br>Lead Officer                | Source                         | Outcomes |
|---------------------------|--|---|--|--------------------------------|----------|
|                           | Patrols  | schools that have chosen to retain their crossing patrol and those schools where there will be none.  | Colin Knight<br>Cllr Lancaster                 | meeting<br>17/6/15             |          |
| 9 March<br>2016           | Community Grants   | Looking at the impact of the Community Grants programme.  | Michelle McGinty<br>Cllr Abbott<br>Cllr A Khan |                                |          |
|                           | Flood Risk<br>Management and<br>Drainage Update  | To update on the actions which have taken place over the past year on flooding and how the flooding in February 2016 was managed.   | Neil Thomas                                    |                                |          |
| 20 April<br>2016          |  |   |  |                                |          |
| Dates to be<br>determined | Delivering Early<br>Action<br>Neighbourhood Bid  |   | Helen Shankster<br>Cllr Abbott                 |                                |          |
|                           | Fly-tipping  | Members would like to know what is being done to address the increase in fly-tipping and concern from residents.  |  | Chairs meeting<br>20/5/15      |          |
|                           | Pothole strategy –<br>reactive maintenance<br>procedure  | To look in more detail at a Pothole Strategy for the city. Combine with highways asset management strategy.   | Colin Knight<br>Cllr Lancaster                 | Informal<br>meeting<br>17/6/15 |          |
| Municipal<br>Year 16-17   | Progress on the<br>implementation of<br>supported<br>accommodation and<br>floating support for<br>homeless service | At her Cabinet member meeting on 13 <sup>th</sup> Nov 15 the Cabinet member requested that a further progress report be submitted to Scrutiny so she can consider their comments. | Cllr Abbott                                    | CM meeting<br>13/11/15         |          |

| Date | Title  | Detail   | Cabinet Member/<br>Lead Officer                                  | Source                      | Outcomes |
|------|--|--|--|-----------------------------|----------|
|      | users and ex-offenders (Salvation Army)  |  |  |                             |          |
|      | Progress on the Highway Asset Management Policy and Strategy   | Following approval at Cabinet on 5 <sup>th</sup> January Members requested progress on implementing the strategy and policy and whether the Council is meeting the requirements for funding. 6 months. To include information on pot hole actions. | Neil Cowper<br>Cllr Lancaster                                    | SB3 16/10/15                |          |
|      | Implications of Housing Policy changes in London and subsequent influence on housing stock in Coventry | To look at the implications of changes to housing benefit which is leading to London Councils looking to house tenants outside of London and the Home Counties.  | Mark Andrews   | Meeting<br>16.09.15         |          |
|      | Policy for implementation and future management of residents parking schemes.                          | To look in more detail at proposals for a policy on how to implement and manage residents parking schemes.   | Jonathan Hagan<br>Colin Knight<br>Cllr Lancaster<br>Karen Seager | Informal meeting<br>17/6/15 |          |